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RE: Place an order
1 message

saeed@yafamed.net <saeed@yafamed.net> 8 December 2025 at 06:48
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, mohammed <mohammed@yafamed.net>

Dear Kate,

 

Please send me PI for 25 sets of twin pack.

 

Thanks & Regards

 

Engr. Saeed Elnakib

Sales & Service Manager

Yafa Medical Equipment Store L.L.C

P.O. Box: 32639 Sharjah - U.A.E

Tel. +971 6 56 55 325

Fax +971 6 56 55 326

Mob. +971 50 94 25 655

E. mail: saeed@yafamed.net

P  For a greener planet, please don't print this email unless necessary.

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, 5 December 2025 2:55 PM
To: mohammed <mohammed@yafamed.net>
Subject: Re: Place an order

 

Hi Mohammed, 

 

Please could I check if you need a quotation for the 50 x pairs or the singles? I can see that you have
previously bought the singles. (Sorry, I said proforma invoice previously).

 

Whether they are singles or pairs will affect the carriage charge.
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Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 5 Dec 2025 at 09:26, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:
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Good morning Mohammed,

 

Thank you for your reply.  Please see photograph as follows (you will see part number 0110039 - this is
the single of the matched pair)

 

 

The manufacture date is September/October 2025.

 

I will email you a proforma invoice for 50 x 0110073 - R-22VA pack of 2 later today.

 

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
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to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please
reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Fri, 5 Dec 2025 at 05:18, mohammed <mohammed@yafamed.net> wrote:

good morning .

 

Sorry for the delay , 

 

can you please send us a photo for the pack of two R-22VA sensors ?

 

  and Could you please let us know the production date for these sensors , 

Many thanks,

Mohammed.
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On 12/04/25 01:42 PM, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

Good morning,

 

Thank you for your order.  Please could I ask if you would like the R-22VA sensors in
singles or packs of two?

 

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

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action
taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our
mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Thu, 4 Dec 2025 at 07:31, mohammed <mohammed@yafamed.net> wrote:

Dear Kate,

We would like to place an order for the below items ,

please add the shipping cost as well . 

 

Viamed Oxygen Sensor R-22VA

Qty: 50

Your prompt response would be appreciated.

Thanks & Regard

 

Mohammed . 
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